Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 9:33 AM
To: '‘Oh Yen Kang'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/09/2018
Dear Mr Oh,
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as
below.
MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. | Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value
1 1 | 2012 JAGUAR XJ 3.0S/C PL LWB SLL3131E | 2013 | 16/01/2023 112 105 | 19/09/2018 | 100 $98,156
2010 MINI COOPER COUNTRYMAN 1.6 AT ABS
2 2 5DR 2WD SJP9977U 2010 | 10/02/2021 35 30 | 19/09/2018 100 $23,744
3 2011 FIAT BRAVO 1.4M MULTIAIR 16V TURBO SKC2236C | 2011 | 28/07/2021 30 27.8 | 19/09/2018 100 $27,085
Total
Fees 300

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 2:26 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/09/2018
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MITdggYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoITIdmzCCHZcCAQAxggZuMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB
gwYDVQQPE3xNRNN3REFZS11JWk IBWWI5SGAIJQkFRAIRiIMk 5pWXk 1amIyMGpNVEky
TORFek16UXdOREEYTUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3T1RFMk 1EQXJINREF 3
V2pBWURBSNBaQVFTZVAWAWEYRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMj10AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG
/RABAQIGBQAEZMnbVJ+d+orNfu8J36SuxDt 93nRIoOEs6BJINVWc j8Zpk+LnD827Vu
gqQP jgHOEX/13M11xWOguduPoYeF+0ZFBRYOeH3ynN1iGUt8ym87LZiVG2HhBiP11i
oPTv1r0CdXaTsi7oLmMwggEHAGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GALUEKRN4TUZndORBWUL Z
SVpJdQV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV1SNWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D
VzV2ZEVKbFptO0X1aUVFOTVRndO 9URTBNREF 3TURBA1dgQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ
V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMABGC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZOA+CAPVPNO7ccLa
201RXNbJFLniRVXvwHUVBRJ16+brcXDCOwWOJV2cmhkbwl 06 IWEVMEL1X/ /SsFZp+Rx
1Z287pQyniualnc7TJTMEKIEfQUbhfKizcp/ES5Y7C4ayjSRhS+p7zdBAcwggERAGEA
MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRFR3REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJIQkFRA1IRiMk5p
WXk1lamIyMGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREE1TUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3
T1RFMO1EQXdNREF3V2pBYKRBSnBaQVFWWTJocF1XeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11
WTIS5JdAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGRG+rsrJufYhlzjgFyeU6+jCtmDMWr3
DAsWbk 9oMnQV+HCGhoeWbjuy7+74atB71QNCiqwSZNcx054yL8cRZeCiQTVgxaa/
5M9PTgduDJTItWpqg/asd0+az2IbUmngdhnYVnBZAYMIIBFQIBADCBmMDCBk jGBjzCB
JAYDVQQOPE4GETUY4dORBWUL ZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY §J0aV15NWpiMiBgqTVRI
Mk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO SURTRNREF 3TURB
d1dgQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxt TnZiUT09AgEB
MA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNHi5yHT4GFPIsYaQANRO jvYQQs /HgqHHYCHINZKk
s8C9uNb+x0MXVrPBtM5gTdP0oivB948p447i2IXOHVMWE jzEW1kTuzdO/ fkxozTk/
LMJ1lt JpmtpZ0Vbga 7NoGY TOKOJghdYEwggEMAGEAMIGPMIGJMYGGMIGDBGNVBCKT
fE1Gc3dEQV1ILWUlaSUFZYJj1lIZ01CQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpR
dOS5EQTINQmMIONQ1cldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dPVEUWTURBAO1EQXdXakFZREFK
cFpBUVN jMmxsZDNOalFHeHIJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbO9HgEBAGYF
AARkiSqofx3G7XYIaeMrHWKiMkzZ38xrfiOm8iw4zVQYe/9T4bic71Ej2t8A1RVJ
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CdOXVCg8ClmJ+Rv1/7VGK3fiKKgsV3WcF jnUWR60DMBY /+8yKj+0cQLRj3cDEvCt
118ggcdbxTCCARECAQAWGZQOwgY4xgYswgYgGAL1UEKROBgE1GNHAEQV1LWUlaSUFZ
YJjlIZ01CQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpRAOSEQTVNOmMONQLcldmRFE
SmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dPVEUOTURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFAGMGEFX
OXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMj10AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZGuvrVAOGExx
9AmMBdH1£fHB4BJ9c+50mbuEoJQ8+uaKilbJIJBQOmuilNcpildbCWDxGOA+WcAXAPgT
153wxArm3MegNeQO0xqrRmm51AZxw42d1TAzK/hk/I/0CIc9+Y4gRBegw4lAwghce
BgkghkiGOwOBBWEWHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBChsXDsdcVOWj5BXvQGOW1IgIIWS8IRm
gbk074pat4SmPAJ4ti1iz3f1Zj5+0wuY jgRmvg80dCmuaonmUdHB5mSmOH3 fukw8DS
1iUVircIexN1fAFTtx1S2JrPCtaQ7REST/cI53wrXBBsPoFVBTZ2kBIel83rpOTYO
pPLdKgOj/NAbI9mtkcpt 5CXhdBwVonlhIZZNuy2GXulRPM3Pt31leFmgKBpFurx7mPL
hcogC7G5YfI1gxLrBliOkipx8JEIgC+nLymbxGlYx9Ccn7FMJIgJICHIOgHNdm2gpe7
Jk7glM46mOnSjkD22ypPILWO0JbQOjTrSt0isnUzNHIHXADsFnlinmh4ZAGvvvayw
8HREteVWwWI55pw6AUFgH7COedullIzMBWXCx+46ZdbU7A2F81JELOXtYK/DfH %6
FgITMRJg9f9gvcfzPOU+5nABMSnF+ib/c/p25vRTHbB08uV6y jdMBo5cCELpGr+c
uTES52t jaOyqIgVKIuNrszZG2mgoL6By2deoiS5hyrYUC4SISK1iiyHpOK9evTZBk18
JkPclh7F5d/KQgrVBtXPeympKWXdcre jx6GCQ6WIKgRkVAIOmj1l/TuwmLm8gGC/ j
XbPjL/MGx2zyUik2KHrt CHc6LH705t1+LunmbOeA5zHPeQxdFviPv/FHPf788EXZ
rkXFFFk1lkbSGBNSyruIORDa8KubhhlL2Cc7SzSZe/GMAzZgRhNfA4hPFXE1SaEvVTAV
TKM+CZH01i6buugQFgl9u3H0u2a/tOuNQR8f0OsitwYcUA2NYb6sdQ7+xBcOKux/E5
PI/QFBJiAAwIx2rStW/uvZFffbf55GZYOR3MAE7BUaOxGx2VecigxyB/OGPpif2g
2VWkR1131gQ0XqlgD2X83/vIkw+hoyfI42ECegS1AUsSITEQ32Yx5Jvb4tmI jelSx
nLB1ziu0OC0X311c7MdIdaPTLpgMFMCEfDMhcvJtUmn/d+CzlezNzZe jwGAZYn1MO6
IWHzcEDTsEkBgauMFNygPwEB3FIyL2tmK2A2e4cpL4+6j00SGzEem1dDGxz24zXZ
JWGh jegDY5mBYu06fMVGt 0ccelURPpSOx4vy03PLa0l/L4aGGRogcHxxwsacJI8kqg
7TapbBKpxpcOsBWjEw jpPeUSenasLlmX4X60w0 60t pAWUHAQTeAk 9G+dR1yQVRVXDN
RIhsc70YApZMOgi+2jONNupD8tF+9il1PKyBSkyieOAee+B4+ASn2wlEUMSQORwWT
yICGBYNxvgVMiWEAJeksJPgfUJowvGzMkWOoQWLHAH3659zxzULBWgoKyUohS3sQM
GpROTLOP5X/1316mCAYTVx52z0tUx1GWIhXAhVrw3C/0ZmCps3A+0oQukgf2S70RYs
E8V/VWEB+drFr8VT+/DBGcidmwur5g8hXpcsMPWwIWA2NPok ImmhDEPVD 7KLGUkWXu
KGgcuxhMWhjcSDfAi2yalMakmAYyBoviDhKb/++k jFaly3FLe0BGK1nN7WUZVehn
6RzZEMbLS/mBOVNS1g9TN7SzKcAXxZBefMt zmut 4Ako83UIVx8wVSOt 00T /GEoQa
wZ530J8IAKbWQCHO4RF0+9/XQ1fnXeNp62CMCMp22YQGMp44tZcNOwhPG+hk33YA
16vHgTJj3Q1j2kH58ESGXhV+use3wcTlY/x8TaBCt43vBjyv4k3I/viXe0JO50Kv+
gi2aA7wKAVYBYLmXU6R1aBgwQYi2H+yL4grkFcbEb5ml1zZQ1HdDuld5fniRCG1TA
kUlcloOTiEvIRyxtv42MdpeRTvp9ZLTwzqrFMu3fK/+jaXPGJuPM15AVKRRQiKa4
Gkm7t6hLp6ZAS6/6UpIl+giy0Jk07hqUSadPojOn+dTdv2/39kUcEF0a6T8UbH7aU
20X4y9p0cnQQH9fZ7xW6Uuds8iQP1vPCWmT1lkeVTeC+xcingcneESHAZ31Kt34cl
s1ifjVtRv1J/JoH4Vp2qw8KUCreudg7AD4rKW2MHZ5/ECMjTr/MREP jBFO5s00Y3
P7EBdeopMOIFWuv7ddBl111PhTkw4m4949vC631is4GxVx1sFodr2TpE3zjROxXWuLO
XI+HB8KvIWSpKBaTkpK6DAV8trhDhS5STLCiJFmmYmazyR4SQrVgxOewkt OHQUZ 747
21pXZeh346dt 6spTmonh+p7fk8A2UgJoP5feVIpFCb0XjiB7dKvGxRh91zbSpOMx
A+Fc7ZyVG+QYcclg61COITc8UWP2C+HAY S 9Z2gQ0zREIrUT8 j1Txcb5IzX1IMIxSF 1
g/ewdBKgtX3RcNWVEKh+aWk3pVbgeS1 jXQRI5SnmnoL8ibEP1kc3gnbDGk61P7SdR
OmTWal0rc02z3027y+5+09suwuz¥90htyTfeyuIAd5+IYX3xukwzINYvw20VUET7ZW
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885fYMulZP6WQy3ItCGuvTF1926yNccy4A3k4h863gfL42w/10te3t81V++2ikwM
81z7ULgDw92HH/qdNizIx+fErSHFkciBMLgsWsPs28Ja4gpwL0zvItOgKGVvAZJz1
s+utRJIzB0162gbkMsd0enE7215T0ZQETW37aAgX7JXNcOHcyWIXkStMAnTIJsaaQP
gYp+gza7FXuH9EOXY10920aiPTUFD4QIQgMgs54PRA2YNVCM1ID3AhkGkD1548VP
a4zLuMdjDdo3/DSYUcqiPPzkjriDJs28ueqg+114/NMEExciOwBjDe21je9YJYoOlF
MLHN6IBBE85yMVYWS5H4IgG7MS+YGQG659kQd66rRIpN3klonlVG7aWnkI0bBJI%iz
6NcN7dn+zWSganTZwODkh5Mvrx1UnstnW/Pd1tUHhlaOw+0KFw4hRLO9dHITAkK10J
gq3UlYLBySiMYL68UG4mg0Qbhnwlleiw8rYyxTxrFE6k/Ewekp31RmrE2/FJ/eQP8
Zws1lknQ35IiJ0gQ/68t8dID2B5ChbdSNBBCt £XrXm/rSgbBijAThlKcbXuw8kzjjc
pao3bUj2tult HWkwoW5XzBg8NnOF1RJcUjsEiApfrC3p2KhZa/ASPEg5VrDdyUCo
RDOJ6LPTgib7524iDWhS6TMyNx/WHOrIJjYPvM59RzgOOMCDr GSFspSFA+ES8hOgW
pPbQjul0jL1TgSgosbzgPIl/VBjlDz88D10gmDQOny/bkWUGuIke jhpGi+EAgiwcp0d
+TODWBM1JytpmmihgsTVU2Z9vmpKxoOSIsqgpmnTWY/1McTYIh4GzLe0J1hAfgZK
N+Ev2UDOLBMU+x+Ka8FO0OD5aVK66IxdGuV3hzYu8bbxNXvyD2+u7pluaaklshAoE7
qUKHkHivTOSt63+rU6973XC248i81jJFRXRTDB1i+5/y/330Z00F10£21MATIL8A/
kQ9y6r3LEaOpOeiYu2FgqVgG25TjjCvLLEdgF 1l jRpt iCzvMghcfASS4r9ES14F76/
hnLD1JLMua9mWl85F2g0P fETEzeeYIJX3IIEwv8dy jkG10og8KhC6goP 95UBRYgY
fXtrBnxYGPAEAGbPWFRVyx1k+LXxvti1iG6X+ZIxgbImRrUFsi8fH8yH1+j6cFwxkz
S4RRRE+Kiggme2xUNxZt sCoD3B7CRWE/hkXIg0foVU86WdThMmOGRipO3uUNJI+Yp
KjW5kTdxmuXDatxzUQqgdDXUam9Uib0EeXvwDzkj/x6KxGn733j7Vnk/+/E6BF8VV
1ciZz8iEP0SgeY+NhU9CBQRENL66DgLgIg3wely2KyqIluo+0v5UEBsZ+bvQdACL7
8KuLr4itDSeWdYoh3tJHIVvgj3E3nHYVIXipcL51TVSSMJe6wEiC6+Rc+BLzaBQR1
0UFhx01lneKgfy2qUiGayNyA+G359hl1Abooul3zXDrleZ4p/DVx2W/rzb3c99i0CP
1+9rktMgRTZauAcTBFT15uFHYOhhmkgAFF faERHYDE9IQMoOuawoy4NYG3£FO9h2
Ohly8E4yvCnMZ+pUNQj9agbAkgzut fB6QONQSKIEYV3YnZml TKCXLxP+ftVxXGLVUC
VyR5jRxkggEdV04elp6WErSkTWnbuIZMDfAZ5StNncgcGtPTxX80vvzwIXfaMUWA
fQOLLZBcbVWwkNInitbAUv0+qU8tGTLkXsickopB85kLB132U1fUXKrGPwCX0o8P5T
p9zvYOp/GNhsjJopgb7ZSrhfdWcHjtVx/D9kPCOMBE §/DiJ6NWQYZO5XV35UC6kn
GfNroDZ1loGmDDO90tQIA7zj0Qt /CKaxxLEZaN99jAgK3cjd1lEXADG11g6RhfB661
nSqwcNvvDZCLCImLc9EggFNcHem96VA1J8+AghSPaxHvo/3GtbWchjh6a7B+JfXp
6aMvImC8SHAMO7£r0jcBuNOGQDVdfiMio79SivtuQYbag/A+lwyhbaspK/GoaBZD
S0c/Z2GfyDz230EbFYPwiWubwuUhvioRubrnM18JyMw3Crfv6BXrLbt TkrMxRQ6YL7
eK3wb7u47u81NPJIkcw2c/R3311pgckeSEn8lUT1FUUpyMj8BIewUs5cMdTSOWZg
vV/w30n8R8zCuSw+bJ6qVYvgOfs03Z0TPqGk /upJIsJrcg/h0VEBFYdgHLz 1 zXpLP
uH5xId1Jhra3S0Z5SwiY/jGICFulZD2FVEwWbZWLw/zItLDamBmZUf0XFPkvGHI0x
ENSWWED3m6WyvQRD jbMfuze++Y7FG2xfkWa5BeSKkiVNxbw+4901k5DCIVAQOIX OV
TT2LQ+xpHbctQZ8Mz jbREt16xQCGrVev5i0vmVgPzCLoaE9hSTNb6/xgDLMOsdkI
d1ORRWKUGIOWuk3EJhatYdS+ZbFG2rkI2v19al0OoIoCP9PbLVv6zFFMCgzMboEB4Gc
OXKjeVAf6WLFmS5CCIS3u9GQBloKPbebR1hmMLuw6x7EPy13DkrLEfw7euQtQGsI5
NeUxweURpbURO/ajdpHBcgl/iS8faZ3r3Xzy6yyAV1+Qc2KIh/Y16xMHi9k09fgs
zmDnt ZCOd/gIKLbRAib0P0Yd1cD5HNgFXysOKBt+Fxu6d9xhO+GAWdF syexsc3ba
Plg9fobFWp0a0987y141dd7GOAgAcDgkgdfTka/HnaTEXoCkONVHmwiITheclxkBp/
ZvqL/cKs+ntM50Bnk 6Ev7gn8RFJdm60Xt 9vglDgYJOaxt/fg9seeKJIIrm0Q/ab0m
iTCIWKKkrGNQATKyWh1ZfVzhV/kvhOhaO6zfRILCxALJKDNtutL1lsWggbCRcBNgG9/
gq5JJdvb8zf5gmFaBkgzJLpd4 /CON4bMcUxPJHLGhZ20g2y3p6CtQUIwJeSCn6hpe
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baEw7BOWaMNC39£f90JjkB1lizUMfmeyv/vNgSUp9eT/8bGMFXzFWkOK jDLkJ1xNaK
517PuR+xt0i81CY503hIcM8A4MX0oQU0sgg5X/LPonUQArUUoVRFkvu+rN3we/wdT
LQvg/ZXcKddCgoDZSs0g+20mrPTt fL/1FDXA30MKb1 jhsLcuXg+J9seOrszcLIZv
VRQE15VpTjb9shn74jJ5fIAE9BH27u51loyTICfagqHzoZHZrok0f4pCUDS8SBrAl+T
rx7RIY/e0+iuQA/gl2gPPJoKPxLNaJufCh77Sfzcm5EgXt 1Mu/DGTHGpimWJVjud
PH9UOY8noU9RV7/i0gXIeLctJhU+/c2xou91gJexDD8dBt8eNSYn0XikaustE8HI
55DEOLUimgGidQODYuVwgN19jGFg5uQXQdQEXTsM/DBe5mp8MQy414nz8n2CYafrB
sMhfol497WSYfXH2Kb9T7nkXSRVAH50bxYrx7+LeJCv4QcbiBENQsHC8X06wvEQW
EMe/8sPLQxiC482bbMdY jU4n2 jHRsuoec5GtWOhSHLmMZ 91 JxEre0dH4b2gancGXD
uMCcrOyEX/FTm37b0Nswz3Vj8T52CQQ14yj8MryiRjS7cHgqckAXN+ns3UNDp8Y8Y
6261LeF4eoPzVs7snOKc6USKON/9R1c8I70vBg7IgEuB9emhOUHQhXLN78Lwatd?2
0J8GhshZ7BViewieY5LyT1ZUiK7vgt 655ZeASrbyHckcbYvVvCR19MDHIL /26101
N4XcRVAGjvTg8Zt0O0ichYRbtWUSVYy02BRgqJudZtgQNJI8fCM3deiS5LZ4MbLIQkcP81
VWK+F0TMwhHUXyFetNdLgZ3Lj0tNN4tocI61EOGO0YBIiUXV6ROe5p2v26G+tBgqg
O0nB3vvkHisIDf1K7NKBeMktsWzzKiU8KbovBlsYbYov3PJeaHATES5X+1i2CvDTxXk
U7WgACixzIEQY5V6dO9LLZiTYhA580fwjf+LGoruF6p8Ah0Odgc5yZ/ZIg5Qm33gd
7UUKNtwd5D 6whjfPVgeyR2nxardgel OHt +k 6k2ymheyBwEGOOd5t LKEQTKx031Wo
fL9L0ZZ8f3ewqggiOtJhrBxmus/5/I1T9HMWaQfZ1hYT/MaJdJTWcsSVkougDUEBJME
7IpF1gDQsU4Ar3nSSIIm2FY+IvLzum38DCiWCzd1lT5FvQiE+m6n7B6MTK1Z jF+F5
HK2QUBXF jgpXNg7WYYz095ZLMabiZ9zwK/0PC3eWlAu9GiKt 5fFvQkJSFVUFN8YT
P9xPNU+Ean9Fk/v8Iw9DglFRUGRNTO069BQhmw5UO3H75U6zLBDngirpOYUeBSZAL
ZQtyh29QFwYKtgBgak+ZfiQLrbn/iWoNz jXuFu5z2bzl1SvCLokbgO+0kzMxnKS+a2
AQOEJY6j08CzGZ8WJjdDYzbEHEYkYSbhddeT/F8y33BcKabp+YGP5C62s1tAMQ1b8A
XEUw7ixUn0zhenNvhXK5KBKIzYqodPRg2EOJE/NKLYIPAHjwOvgTcVje3Ls1hlov
2nCQCsI20X1Ep4WUO+2pkUml sdFOahIdslpugFGEf0LGn/pSqUsFAFLZH150Nmh7K
vrDD1lyS12vopHs7CZnPXeF4UWPE2 jdIoCEyk2ciatcjKdBDuuFtMOGCOOp+£fppdN
g0b0Z54uPBeBNd+47ZAaXoF 7RXMgFt 77t 5pGz/tLvdcoAPhit 0z 60bvEWxxVUV5C
cwaRI5uenPiBAzKCim2ImSXoDd8001Hgrgh7/3Y¥YmjQ8bsuswjFowGbOhz0TPhj7w£f2S1fn7NzSSx5100MNTES52WBemw2VKGSE+{fvN3yUp
w5x1ieOw3iDR7YRWEF j1YcW2urSYYO/J6QugxmzSDd7cG4x1SVMKQonPk2Ycyr3UV
HCFANrm5kHbLVtzHYSGIKg9azoJdjIoag6Y62ZMrVgWXeGUl19UcubZBV61RYXgV+B
0uCg+vMaNgfLW76R80s08913JhLg0xhl12XA200Ac3arpWi31lh5n0Z0cFp8HbAN81
GSpAJjxIW3PK2txxf0IY=

————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3—-———-—



Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




